In response to the item 1, the following table illustrates the number of New Zealand citizens removed from
Australia after a section 501 refusal or cancellation decision from 01 January 2019 to 22 March 2021.

Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Total
2019 35 | 22 30 19 14 23 (19| 32 25 | 25 26 22 292
2020 31 | 23 | 12 0 0 <5 21 | 42 | 25 | 23

2021 0|27] 22

as at 22 March 2021

Total 66 | 72 66
Caveats:

e Figures were extracted from Departmental systems on 23 March 2021. As data has been drawn
from a live systems environment the figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future
reporting.

e Withregards tolmmigrationdata, the Department’scurrent policy is to mask numbers which are
less than five as <5, noting we are reviewing the confidentiality method for the future.
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In relation to items 3-5 of your request, the following documents have been made available by the
Department.

Document 2
From:
To: S a)(ln)
Subject: FW: Removal of aiminals from Australia continues in 2021: Australian Border Force: Nine News Exclusive
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 6:39:00 PM
OFFICIAL
Found it!

Queensland Public Affairs Officer

Australian Border Force Media and Communication
Media and Communication Branch

Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs

Media Iine:-

E: 2 eeWREE @homeaffairs.gov.aL
OFFICIAL
From: B @nine.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 5:36 PM

To: 52200E0 ~ @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Removal of criminals from Australia continues in 2021: Australian Border Force:
Nine News Exclusive [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Get Outlook for i0S

Date: 4 March 2021 at 4:12:24 pm AEST
To: S @xine com au>
Subject: Removal of criminals from Australia continues in 2021: Australian
Border Force: Nine News Exclusive [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
G'day SR

Here you go! Please see media release attached and vision links below.

To help with your story, | have also outlined below who it is you can see in the

Released by Department of Home Affairs
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vision.
As discussed, this content is all exclusive for your story.

After your story goes to air, we will publish the media release and vision links to the
ABF Newsroom .

February 16 charter — Victorian removals boarding charter in Sydney
Three men identified:

SESTF : mongrel links

: murder

BSTE : murcer

https://bordertv.au.vbrickrev.com/#/videos/5fa4c104-6e93-4782-b9bb-
093eb8e33cfa

February 17 charter —5 4750 (3ttempted sexual payment for under-age

girl) followed by SHTEE (murder) boarding in Sydney

https://bordertv.au.vbrickrev.com/#/videos/a9215814-0627-49b7-bb5b-
8c60a00902d3

February 16 charter: two blurred men boarding in Perth
https://bordertv.au.vbrickrev.com/#/videos/5ee27c2c-d3f5-45ed-aa30-
78df71be0125

Any questions just let me know. Great to hear it looks like it’ll be picked up by the
network too!

Cheers,

Queensland Public Affairs Officer
Australian Border Force Media and Communication
Media and Communication Branch

Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

Media line:

E: _@ homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

N




Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by
mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments
immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential,
sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The
Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this
email.

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and may contain
information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. This email and its attachments
are subject to copyright and should not be partly or wholly reproduced without the consent
of the copyright owner. Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments
is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your
system and notify the sender by return email.



Document 3

From:
To:

: : ; £
Subject: , Nine News Brisbane [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 11 March 2021 12:02:00 PM

OFFICIAL

No worries S22, we're pulling this information together now for you.

Kind regards,

Public Affairs Officer

Australian Border Force Media and Communication
Media and Communication Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

Media line:

@homeaffairs.gov.at

OFFICIAL
From: S122(0@)Gi

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 11:51 AM
To: ABF Media ; SN
Ce: 5. 2(0)(e)s ERCUNE SRICT) ERR SR

Subject: RE: Request from B4R Nine News Brisbane [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
e

OFFICIAL

From: ABF Media <22 @abf.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 11:20 AM

To: FR2mEmN NN @homeafairs.gov.au>; SR2MENHI

I @homeaffairs gov.au>

Cc: ABF Media ’_@ab_[,gox.a_uz ABF Media <2220 @abf gov au>; smzmmi@i
I @homeaffairs gov au>; Media Qperations <28 @homeaffairs gov au>; MO
Prepivtswtive: -SIRRENEEIIN @homeaffairs.gov.au>; SIPANEMIN @homeaffairs.gov.au>;
SR “Meblgovau

abf.gov.au>
Subject: Request from S 47HI " Nine News Brisbane [SEC=OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
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Good afternoon S22@I@)H

Please see below from S22 at Nine News. | spoke to him on the phone before he sent the
email and he indicated he was hoping to be able to counter NZ media claims (he is getting
requests for intvs) that the people removed had lived here since they were young children. He
would like any information we can give him that illustrates many of the group had arrived

relatively recently / as adults.
S

22(1

)@

Queensland Public Affairs Officer

Australian Border Force Media and Communication
Media and Communication Branch

Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs
s. 22(1)(@)(ii)

Media line: 5 220(@H
Eiz;)zz(l)(a) @homeaffairs.gov.au
From: S 4750 @nine.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 11:13 AM

To: ABF Media < 22 @abf.gov.au>

Subject: Request

Morning all,

I’'m enquiring as to whether any of the criminals, who were recently removed on the charter to
New Zealand, had arrived in Australia relatively recently.

If possible, the crimes those people had committed too.

Thanks,

s. 47F(1)

Crime Reporter —9 News Queensland
s. 47F(2)

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



Document 4

From:
To:
Subject: JINZ deportations [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 7 May 2021 4:15:36 PM

UNOFFICIAL

Queensland and Northern Territory Public Affairs Officer
Australian Border Force Media and Communication

Media and Communication Branch

Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs

Media line:

E: _@homeaffairs.aov.au

UNOFFICIAL

From: SN FEEEI @homesifais gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 8:26 AM

To: EZ2MEM I @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Subject: NZ deportations [SEC:UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Hey!

Can you please remind me of the details of who we deported back to NZ that channel nine have
filmed as an exclusive?

Thank you,

UNOFFICIAL
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Document 5

From:

To:

Subject: FW: NZ ions [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
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

E: 522N @homeaffairs.gov.aL

UNOFFICIAL

From: BE22@im T @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 8:26 AM

To: SZ2MEMINII @HOMEAFFAIRS. GOV.AU>

Subject: NZ deportations [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Hey'

Can you please remind me of the details of who we deported back to NZ that channel nine have
filmed as an exclusive?

Thank you,

UNOFFICIAL
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Document 6

From:
To:
Subject: FW: 9 NEWS REQUEST [SEC=OFFICIAL)
Date: Friday, 7 May 2021 4:35:02 PM
Attachments: i
ook ndaeibxi
Qutlook-ytsg3fpx.ona
Qutiook-owgicxmc.png

OFFICIAL

s. 22(1)(a)

Qeensland and Northern Territory Public Affairs Officer
Australian Border Force Media and Communication

Media and Communication Branch

Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Media line: ™ <
E:. 221)(a)

OFFICIAL

From: 380w @nine.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2021 10:35 AM
To: =<l @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: 9 NEWS REQUEST

Morning!

Hope you're well.

Just trying to get some stories in the bank for when ratings fire up again (February) .. and
was seeing if we would be able to do an exclusive yarn on the ABF charter flights that have
been deporting criminals.

Obviously COVID could make things difficult, but even if we can just get a camera at an
airport for a 'behind the scenes’ look at how the operation unfolds. We won't have to be
on the flight as it leaves.

There shouldn't be an issue with the network taking it, and the story travelling nationally.

If you want to discuss just give me a buzz.

Cheers

Crime Journa|ist - 9 News Queensland

Released by Department of Home Affairs
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M s. 47F(1)
A Sir Samuel Griffith Drive, Mt Coot-Tha, Queensland

ES " @nine.com.au

averan

BB B E

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and may contain
mnformation which is confidential and/or legally privileged. This email and its attachments
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



Document 7

From:
To:
Subject:
Date: on 0 :14:

Attachments: B2

FW: HPRM: FOR NOTING - MR and vision - Charter removals [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Queensland and Northern Territory Public Affairs Officer
Australian Border Force Media and Communication

Media and Communication Branch

Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs

Media line: 1
E: @homeaffairs gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: ABF Media <& 2 @abf gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 8:51 AM

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; SR22MEE

_@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: ABF Government Relations <5 22M@ 2 @abf.gov.au>; ABF Media

<SP0 @bt gov.au>; EEZKEN ] @homeaffais gov.au; EZAEHIY
I @homeaffairs.gov.au>: DLO @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Dutton Policy
Advisers @homeaffairs.gov.a >,

@homezffairs.gov.au>; Media Operations @homeaffairs.gov.au>; MO
@@homeaﬁair&gov.aux @homeaffairs.gov.au>;

@homeaffairs.gov.au>;

@homeaffairs.gov.au>;
@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: HPRM: FOR NOTING - MR and vision - Charter removals [SEC OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning m22m@EE |,

For your noting, please see media release and vision links about the recent charter removals.

As requested, we have maintained the facial identities of the detainees whose cases are on the
public record through the media, although we have not identified them in the media release.

February 16 charter — Victorian removals boarding charter in Sydney

Released by Department of Home Affairs
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Three men identified:

ST : mongrellnks

: murder

TR : murder

https://bordertv.au.vbrickrev.com/#/videos/5fa4c104-6e93-4782-b9bb-093eb8e33cfa

February 17 charter -5 4750 (attempted sexual payment for under-age girl)

followed by SH4TE = (murder) boarding in Sydney

https://bordertv.au.vbrickrev.com/#/videos/a9215814-0627-49b7-bb5b-8c60a00902d3

February 16 charter: two blurred men boarding in Perth
https://bordertv.au.vbrickrev.com/#/videos/5ee27c2c-d3f5-45ed-aa30-78df71be0125

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Public Affairs Officer

Australian Border Force Media and Communication
Media and Communication Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

Media Iine:_

E: _@homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL
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Document 8

From:

To:

Subject: FW: Removal of criminals from Australia continues in 2021: Australian Border Force: Nine News Exclusive
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Monday, 10 May 2021 1:41:04 PM

Attachments:

OFFICIAL

From: SIZ2ME@EMIN @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Date: 4 March 2021 at 4:12:24 pm AEST

To: SRR @nine com au>

Subject: Removal of criminals from Australia continues in 2021: Australian Border Force: Nine
News Exclusive [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

6 coy S

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
ABE Newsroom .

February 16 charter — Victorian removals boarding charter in Sydney
Three men identified:

SR : ongrel inks
SRR murder

: murder
https://bordertv.au.vbrickrev.com/#/videos/5fa4c104-6e93-4782-b9bb-
093eb8e33cfa

February 17 charter —§ #7F = (attempted sexual payment for under-age

girl) followed by S I (murder) boarding in Sydney
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

S.
221

s. 22(1)(a)

((Igueensland Public Affairs Officer

Australian Border Force Media and Communication
Media and Communication Branch

Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Media line: 5 220@M

E: Z;)zz(l)(a) @homeaffairs.gov.au

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
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